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Lesley Humphrey-Quality Manage

From: Lesley Humphrey-Quality Manage

To: Bill Hooper General Manager; Barbara Robinson-Service Mgr
Cc: Lorna Green Business Mgr (HQ); lan Reid-Medical Director
Subject: GWMH police case

Date: 14 February 2000 15:53

Bill/Barbara, I've had another letter from DCI Burt, asking for much more detailed information, after his
meeting with his clinical advisor. 1 think this letter/request might cause more unease, so I'm sending

you both a copy by post rather than fax. Lorna is seeking the views of our solicitors. we may not be
able to answer some of the questions, becuase we don't know or there are no clear cut answers. |I'm
not sure who would have all the information requested.

I suggest that | meet with Barbara to go through the letter para by para, idendifying who/what etc. [I'll
get denise to arrange this]

Can | ask you two please to share the letter with Jane and Althea etc. | think this is one they should
be handed rather than posted - with the opprotunity to talk through. I think we may well need to
convene a meeting of Jane, Althea, lan, Barbara, Bill and me [and perhaps Lorna] to talk through this
whole case/way forward re this letter - see what you think when you see the letter; it may be that all
that is necessary is a methodical working through of questions and agreed answers, which could be
done by post. {i'll copy the letter to lan].

Lesley

Page 1



